
From: Joe Gullage
To: Jason Sheppard
Cc: Ab Singleton; Jim Carroll; Bill Janes
Subject: FW:
Date: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 3:13:43 PM
Attachments: Twitter1.jpg

Please find attached some recent social media comments on twitter about Don Dunphy shooting.
In the comments they identify Joe Smyth and have all posted pictures of his family. Constable
Smyth is very concerned about these developments and is moving his wife and child with his in
laws. He may also be making a request to be armed while at home.
 
I have Constable Scott Haye checking int6o this matter from our office and will kept you updated..
 
From: Joe Smyth 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 2:53 PM
To: Joe Gullage
Subject:
 
 
 
Cst Joe Smyth, #610
Criminal Intelligence Unit
Royal Newfoundland Constabulary
C. 709. 610
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" Vye One 2t
VyeOne
W] ATTENTION: this s the premier who did nothing - hs guard kiled

#DonDunphy last Easter Sunday #justicedDon
cbe.calnews/canadalne.

View summary - « 1 %

Maritimemaggie 2
marimemaggie

@VyeOne @CBCNL Premier Davis may block us 4asking questions but

we want 2know about #0sESmyth Was he the shooter? Off 2 resort 9

days later

View conversation - + 3 %

Maritimemaggie 2
marimemaggie

@VyeOne @CBCNL over 200 days have passed. And still no answers.

Was Sgt #0eESmyth sent on vacation after shooting a man dead in his.

home?

View conversation - + 3 %

person involved in a homicide being allowed to leave the country!
View conversation - + 3 %

Vye One 1on
VyeOne

Also unheard of 1 coplguard attending private home & kiling a man

#DonDunphy #Justice4Don @PoliticalPetard @maritimemaggie

@CBCNL

View conversation - + 3 %

The Political Petard 2
PoliicalPetard
@maritmemaggie @VyeOne @CBCNL it also unheard of of any

Patondabak 1on
¥ cPatondabak

M) @vyeone @PoliicalPetard @martmemaggie @CECNL On Easter
‘Sunday no less. Double time and a haif to commit murder. Sickening

View conversation - + 3 %
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